



# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> DOROTHY HOLLAND MARK		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> Museum Development Authority		<b>Position Title:</b> Member
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: Fill in appointing authority Museum Development Authority Governing Council	<b>Date Appointed:</b> mm/dd/yy. 8/1/2019	<b>Term of Position: *</b> Term begin: 8/1/2019 to Term end: 7/31/2022  <input type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position
<b>Residential Neighborhood/Council District:</b> Belltown - #7 Insert neighborhood name	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98121	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> [REDACTED] Business phone # - NOT personal phone #
<b>Background:</b> Served on the Board of Plymouth Housing  See attached		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> [Signature] - 6/27/19		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> Debra L. Rose, Chair Museum Development Authority

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

FILED  
CITY OF SEATTLE  
19 JUL 19 AM 11:36  
CITY CLERK

## Dorothy Holland Mann PhD MPH

### Professional Experience

Dorothy Holland Mann, a native of Annandale, Virginia, was the first woman and first African-American to head Region X of the US Public Health Service serving Washington, Oregon, Idaho and Alaska. She held that post from 1979 to 1993. During her tenure Region X led the nation in a number of public health initiatives including research on chlamydia diagnosis and treatment, improvement of national Pap Smear guidelines and establishing the first Office on Women's Health in a federal regional office. She also was the lead regional federal official for the Surgeon General's interpersonal violence prevention initiative.

Following her federal employment she headed Mayor Norman Rice's two-year Violence Prevention Project, publishing two documents, *Building Blocks for Peace: Violence Prevention for You and Your community* and *Building Blocks for Peace: A Demonstration in Community Partnership* at the conclusion of the Project in 1995.

At the University of Washington Institute for Public Policy and Management (1995-1996) -- now the Evans School of Public Affairs -- she led the first study for the Washington State Department of Labor and Industries on the incidence and prevalence of violence in the workplace. The study results were used by the Department to determine the need for State assistance to employers in the development of workplace violence prevention policies and procedures

### Education

Dr. Mann received a PhD in 1993 from the Union Institute and University, Cincinnati, Ohio. a Master's Degree in Public Health (Health Management and Policy) in 1974 from the University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Michigan and Bachelor of Arts Degree in Sociology in 1971 from Howard University, Washington DC. She served as Adjunct Clinical Associate Professor in the University School of Public Health from 1993 to 2016.

## Community Service

Dr. Mann was a four term Chair of the Board of Group Health Cooperative (1987-1998); Member and Committee Chair, Board of the Kaiser Permanente Hospital and Health Plan, Oakland, CA (1997-2003); Member and Secretary, Board of Virginia Mason Medical Center (2006-2017).

Dr. Mann was a founding member of the Washington Women's Foundation. She is a past Chair of the Seattle Arts Commission; current member of the Seattle Art Museum Development Authority Counsel; and member of the Board and Chair Trustee and Governance Committee, Cornish College of the Arts (2012-2017). She currently serves on the Public Policy Council of the Children's Alliance; the Kaiser Permanente/Washington Consumer Advisory Committee and the Kaiser Permanente Research Bank National Consumer Advisory Committee/Oakland, CA.

At the end of 2009 Dr. Mann published her memoir, *Guide My Feet*. She has received numerous awards and recognitions over the course of her career and community service. Most recently, In 2012, she received the Distinguished Service Award for community service and volunteerism from the UW Health Science Center and Medical School in tribute to Martin Luther King Jr.

Dr. Mann's professional and personal travels have taken her to 40 countries in Europe; Sub-Saharan Africa; North Africa; Southeast Asia, Latin America, the Baltics and Russia

# Museum Development Authority

FEBRUARY 2019

9 Members: Pursuant to RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- # City Council-appointed
- 3 Mayor-appointed
- 6 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):
  - 3 – Seattle Art Museum (SAM)
  - 3 – MDA Governing Council

**Roster:**

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	F	N/A	1.	Member	Rosita Romero	7/31/16	7/31/19	4	Mayor
6	F	5	2.	Member	Margaret Walker	7/31/16	7/31/19	3	SAM
									MDA Governing Council
2	F	7	3.	Member	Dorothy Mann	8/1/19	7/31/22	9	
2	M	3	4.	Member	Henry McGee	10/1/18	9/30/21	6	Mayor
6	M	3	5.	Member	Robert Strong	7/12/18	7/11/21	4	SAM
									MDA Governing Council
6	M	7	6.	Chair	Douglass Raff	7/12/18	7/11/21	7	
2	M	7	7.	Member	Robert Flowers	7/12/17	7/13/20	4	Mayor
6	M	3	8.	Member	Douglas Norberg	7/12/17	7/13/20	3	SAM
									MDA Governing Council
2	F	7	9.	Member	Stephanie Ellis-Smith	7/12/18	7/11/21	1	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	1				2	1						
MDA Council	1	2				2				1			
SAM	2	1								3			
<b>Total</b>	<b>5</b>	<b>4</b>				<b>4</b>	<b>1</b>			<b>4</b>			

**Key:**

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- \*\*G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

*Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*